Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,

Present: Karen Diggs, Jerry Brown, Jeff Clanton, Meredy Jenkins, Janet Booth, Don Mains, John Marshall, John Owen. Not present: Kathy Borgmann

Minutes of the Aug. 7 Board Meeting were approved.

REPORTS:

Financial Report by Jeff Clanton was accepted.

Performance Venue report by John Owen: John is submitting an application for next year's Greenwood Band Festival. John will also look into having a 75th anniversary concert at Schrott Center (Butler University) and at the Palladium (Carmel).

John Marshall reports that the Paris Trip attendee meeting will be Mon. Oct. 9 at 8:30 PM. Regular rehearsal will be concluded early on that evening. An email will be sent out to those planning on going on the Paris Trip. Changes to the itinerary and accommodations for the trip will be presented. Also, we need another percussion player for the trip.

John also informed us that Major Matt Henry will be our guest conductor for the Veterans' Day Concert on Nov. 12. An additional rehearsal is scheduled for Sat. Nov. 4 9 am – 12 Noon with Matt Henry.

OLD BUSINESS:

Update on the new band shirts...Jerry Brown reported that the Land's End shirt is winning the vote. Voting will conclude on Sept. 16.

Update on band T-shirts... Shirts can be ordered online until Sept. 15. Kathy Borgmann will pick up and deliver the shirts so there will be no shipping charge.

John Owen provided an updated Attendance Policy. Motion was made and seconded to approve the policy.

Three new Mission Statements were reviewed. Please look them over and a vote will be taken at the next board meeting (Oct. 9).

Don Mains is researching grants and sponsorships for the band, and charities that we might support.

Meeting was adjourned at 6:50 PM. Next meeting will be October 9, 2023 at 6:15 PM

Respectfully submitted,